COLLEEN R. JAMISON

JAMISON LAW, LLC

July 26, 2023

Lynn M. Retz, Executive Director
Kansas Corporation Commission
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd.

Topeka, KS 66604

RE:  United Telephone Association, Inc./Panhandle Telephone Cooperative, Inc.
Docket No. 22-UTAT-519-CCS

Dear Ms. Retz:

This letter is to let the Commission and its Staff know that on July 25, 2023, United
Telephone Association Inc. and Oklahoma’s Panhandle Telephone Cooperative, Inc. jointly filed
with the FCC an application for the assignment of assets from United to Panhandle. That filing
has been assigned WC 23-255. In addition, United and Panhandle also on July 25, 2023, jointly
filed an application for waiver of their study area definitions and that filing can be found in WC
10-90 and CC 96-45.

We are unsure at the moment of how much time it may take for the FCC to act on these
matters. We will keep you informed when we know more.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Sincerely,
JAMISON LAW, LLC

ColleenwR. Jaumison
Colleen R. Jamison

cc: Bryan Seamans
Sandy Reams
Steve Garrett
Todd Houseman
Tony Lee
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